



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 28, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 25, regarding extra informal street cleaning for Area Four, please be advised of the following:

The Public Works Department has been and will continue to provide extra informal street cleaning whenever possible in the Area Four neighborhoods. At the present time, extra street cleaning is done approximately three times a week.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls

Consent Agenda #1

S-217

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-Five, regarding extra informal
street cleaning for Area Four.

In City Council April 28, 1997

PLACED ON FILE